From: r3-excom2020@ieee.org on behalf of Kristin Bing

To: r3-excom2020@IEEE.ORG; sec-rO3@IEEE.ORG
Subject: [R3-EXCOM2020] Awards and Sections Congress Reports
Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 9:37:10 AM

Attachments: SC2020 recommendation process letter.pdf
Awards:

- The Region 3 Awards will be presented at the SoutheastCon 2020 banquet on March 14th.
- Upcoming IEEE Awards Deadlines (within 3 months):
* 31 March 2020: Student Activities Awards

https://students.ieee.org/awards/
* 4 May 2020: Educational Activities Board (EAB) Awards

https://www.ieee.org/education/awards/index.html
*15 May 2020: MGA Outstanding Large, Medium, and Small Section Awards and MGA

William W. Middleton Distinguished Service Award https://mga.ieee.org/awards/mga-
awards-and-recognition-program

Sections Congress:
- For updated information on Sections Congress, please see https://sections-congress.ieee.org/
- We will be deciding on the three recommendations from our region at SoutheastCon. See

attached to see details. Area chairs should bring the attached with them to the Area meetings

at SoutheastCon.

To unsubscribe from the R3-EXCOM2020 list, click the following link:
https://listserv.ieee.org/cgi-bin/wa?SUBED1=R3-EXCOM2020&A=1


mailto:r3-excom2020@ieee.org
mailto:kristin.bing@IEEE.ORG
mailto:r3-excom2020@IEEE.ORG
mailto:sec-r03@IEEE.ORG
https://secure-web.cisco.com/15zkDxrJGSLe7To4uORCm0-o38PEkGN-wLaNXmB-z5nVCKljhdT1ORXj093S8Kega6J6tAqc5ACQkjKU3hKHekpUakJ7sXZcQP5VdQR18pclZxEFaqJaUAAdconRy7kqxdm_ZD5h-0O9zGDlD1RyaWHq0qrs9bac8v32udwluLvW-j3LEPUn0JiEfJ7pXdjXHgOhQDkpJCuDKhMqe-kIc4CRxXbiiDrstu656wZ8dV5NzxJcLpePM9PxkVr-wWpolr6wRpHfMMeIWwiIJfVYkPPzaD0gulYLDd4NipVFcRkuqITGooenC5EhGDTy3TqIWdoL-Rnpt3QCa5NBVRKWQ8g/https%3A%2F%2Fstudents.ieee.org%2Fawards%2F
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1Ty7Ne1PdQmwsbbA8H09wcuJyD9pkJf2VVK7y4z2GSitWN-5Qj7ba2sdNJcuPm8CXfYZIIg28JyJ9CmLEZaollI_Q8B6gRvgge9_gAeD-Bm2zjxAf7pO5-1Ph2p2Kplrx93prBCNWf88aXdAtuekjxagE3Nz4VExrbl1AVspeIb9FkiLAuCShBsbnUyiPEr4dQ-hcTP7vqG4Q1NPi8I12OuXReF_OJPHdEi30YNTnDwYpGiJ0VxaaoQQi1bo3HM8HhI89aKVRc0uIAIdox-Uqmp9z6L2p6xLaSM9gjExMhvvsT3AhAKJHvRhsuSschhQh2UGly_oLNOHdLpfcOFTD-g/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ieee.org%2Feducation%2Fawards%2Findex.html
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1JQ4b99SR_o8tOPCKoN7Qca0exTJCNbKVFeDEd2PpwAx9ULD2kBOYrwHgNKqdn8ZXILNteZznzvNSiT78L7Uvoz7J0iST8OUYo89Fv_1D-Goi26fMQy4fk7oFs3QAK55MRuPmN_pyrl68PI9MzpgQmo2ywvrn_dSmjPxqdN9C2puMmihUAQo_VYUkR7osT5ZN2HGHi79SSOawYDt1_zS1aLb0PSluZ0NgVMaIwNAw5y7myRiUXNyBpF4M0j5Jm94LAG9Sv12AX5v4JYGK5fIvg9nTKhwCTR6VMlLF_9mGdjjd-jnT8NuM-09mEWMkmaVIosB2_t3nNu49g87-Iyjj8A/https%3A%2F%2Fmga.ieee.org%2Fawards%2Fmga-awards-and-recognition-program
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1JQ4b99SR_o8tOPCKoN7Qca0exTJCNbKVFeDEd2PpwAx9ULD2kBOYrwHgNKqdn8ZXILNteZznzvNSiT78L7Uvoz7J0iST8OUYo89Fv_1D-Goi26fMQy4fk7oFs3QAK55MRuPmN_pyrl68PI9MzpgQmo2ywvrn_dSmjPxqdN9C2puMmihUAQo_VYUkR7osT5ZN2HGHi79SSOawYDt1_zS1aLb0PSluZ0NgVMaIwNAw5y7myRiUXNyBpF4M0j5Jm94LAG9Sv12AX5v4JYGK5fIvg9nTKhwCTR6VMlLF_9mGdjjd-jnT8NuM-09mEWMkmaVIosB2_t3nNu49g87-Iyjj8A/https%3A%2F%2Fmga.ieee.org%2Fawards%2Fmga-awards-and-recognition-program
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1zuJDE-WfpgeunhMWuMiVhYet5mdrWKakJMPorl3IVvytL1RdpdojU7RHzN4h3u15LrG8m1t_xbpiyQrMLWPxoiMATLCVqK1go_Fvr5JH_7fX5czYy3nXkApzM5k30ZPxQ-BgAw1GpFgx74U4ljBd6Xm8vqSy59aAmLUUDLfn-B2DB3JaKwGkfocgxEiRWA_L8pGXbLZfDrULEcHK1dqJFYzjFKttmGedcuQAJIv_6_e2c_goWGrzk7mfZdUBydffXhKP56Rpv3pCeQVFsfkvmfE416KwkuQKBHnC8ebToPvPatUIxiNVJYUxAURCKQl4HZkepxSfSsnw-5zpGk-KZA/https%3A%2F%2Fsections-congress.ieee.org%2F

SC2020

IEEE SECTIONS CONGRESS 2020
LEADING OUR
GLOBAL TECHNICAL
COMMUNITY

09 January 2020

To: Region Directors, Region Director-Elects, and Region Sections Congress Coordinators
From: Christopher Whitt, SC2020 Program Committee Chair

Subject: IEEE Sections Congress 2020 (SC2020) Recommendation Process

The upcoming Sections Congress (SC2020) provides a unique forum to collect input from our
grassroots leadership to help shape our organization for the future. The recommendation
process for SC2020 builds on the experiences from previous events with some refinements.
This process was reviewed and approved by the MGA Board in November 2019.

1. Each Region is requested to submit up to three (3) prioritized recommendations using
the SC2020 Recommendation template (attached).
2. Briefly describe how the recommendation relates to the following areas:

a. Strategic areas important to members and other member research (based on
2016 segmentation study):
i. Networking - (e.g. Interaction with other members, Local meetings with
other professionals, online meetings and webinars).

ii. Skills Improvement - (Technical Skills, Continuing Education
Opportunities).

iii. Public Service - (Promoting the appreciation of technology and our
profession to the general public; representation on public policy issues
related to the profession).

b. Target member group (OU, YP, WIE, students, industry professionals, and
underserved geographic areas).

3. Recommendations should be achievable, concise and globally relevant.

4. Recommendations are to be submitted, to sc-information@ieee.org no later than 1
May 2020.

5. The MGA Operations Committee and SC2020 Program Committee will review each
recommendation for clarity, potential overlap with other submissions and
achievability. The region will be informed if the recommendation does not meet
criteria, is currently in process or may have significant budget impact. In this case,
back up material concerning the issue will be requested.

6. All recommendations and back up information will be distributed to attendees by 30
June 2020.

7. We will promote discussions on the recommendations using social media channels
prior to, during, and after the Congress.

8. The voting by primary delegates can be completed anytime during the Congress, up
to 8:00 pm, Saturday, 22 August 2020, using the SC2020 mobile app and web.

9. The top three recommendations will be presented on 23 August 2020 at the Closing

Ceremony.

INSERT CONTACT INFORMATION IN HERE
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An update on SC2017 responses and status of recommendations can be found on the Sections
Congress 2017 Recommendations web pages. If you have any questions regarding the SC2020
Recommendation process, please contact sc-information@ieee.org.

I look forward to input from your Regions in generating innovative ideas to drive our
organization forward.

Cltgh i

Christopher Whitt
Chair, Program Committee SC2020

INSERT CONTACT INFORMATION IN HERE
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SC2020 Proposed Recommendation

Region:

Recommendation Title
(no more than 10 words):

Recommendation Description (50 words or less):

What strategic area is supported?

1. Networking - (Interaction with other
members, Local meetings with other
professionals, online meetings and
webinars).

2. Skills Improvement — (Technical Skills,
Continuing Education Opportunities).

3. Public Service — (Promoting the appreciation
of technology and our profession to the
general public, Representation on public
policy issues related to the profession).

What member group(s) will benefit?
(OU, YP, WIE, students, industry professionals,
underserved geographic areas).

Other (implementation challenges, cost, Pros and
Cons, etc.).

INSERT CONTACT INFORMATION IN HERE
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Region contact who will answer questions and
interface with MGA and Region
(Name, email address)

Submission Date

INSERT CONTACT INFORMATION IN HERE







